RFQ: WIWB-18-0002
July 6, 2018
Vendor Questions/Answers

1.  Is an AutoCAD file of the plan available to us?
	Answer:  No

2.  Would you please clarify which pricing you would like to use, base or upgrade laminate?
	Answer: Per Attachment A:
 [image: ]
3.  Will you accept a height adjustable base from an alternate manufacturer if it still meets the Black/White/Grey color options?
	Answer:  Per 2.0 Requirements – The Contractor shall provide an itemized pricing quote for the office furniture listed on Attachment A of this SOW, or pricing for similar and/or comparable items as listed on Attachment A.

4.  Are the DIRTT walls on the plan existing?  It appears that all items are to be freestanding, please confirm.  
	Answer:  All furniture is to be freestanding.

5.  Would a painted metallic finish be acceptable?
	Answer:  Same answer as question #3.

6. If sub-contracted labor is used what would need to be done there to prove the wage requirement?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  Requirement is the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29U.S.C. 206(a)(1).
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